# SGC Notes September 19, 2024

<u>Attendance</u>: Summer Dempster, Jenna Backer, Danielle Ciao, Kristin Kray, Amy Lemons, Whitney King, Katie Kinsey, Diana Zarzour, Kim Carvell, Kristin Kray, Beth Starling

## 12:34pm

Call To Order

Motion to approve- Summer

Second- Danielle Calo

## Meeting Minutes-

Motion to approve- Carvell

Second- Backer

Amy & Kray will go to cross council meeting that will be based on elementary schools

## 12:37

Principal Update:

- The bookfair is up & event tonight from 5-7:30pm with Kona Ice Truck
- Amy nominated Whitney King as our partnership of the year. She is a huge part of our community and makes differences in kids through theater.
- Public Surveys- Al are very satisfied
- Open forum to discuss safety: no one had anything to ask beyond what was shared in Panther Press about the Centegix badge system.
- A parent asked if there will be funding for a resource officer. We do not know more information on that right now, but we are voicing that we want
- A parent asked for us to talk with students more about what to do if there is an outlier like a student is in the bathroom. Mrs. Lemons had discussions with specific staff members

## 12:45pm

- We need to make sure we are meeting the website compliance. We will get more details of what we need to update to make sure we are meeting those requirements.
- Reviewed the SGC survey results from the end of last year.

## 12:49pm

Amy presented on the charter dollar expenditure.

- Reviewed Human vs Capital resources
- Proposing that the SGC funds go towards an MTSS Coach. Cost of position is \$. This position provides intervention supports for teachers, instructional supports for students with academic and behavior deficits, active member on the admin team. Her to be aware and know every student in our building who has an additional need for support and to actively support the student and teachers to help them bridges gaps.
- Motion to approve: Dempster. Second: Whitney. All in favor- all

## 1:01pm

Amy presented on the strategic plan

- o Reviewed Fulton County Schools Strategic Plan
- Reviewed the process that the administration team went through to determine the school's goals for the following targets: Enhance performance for all students, Prioritize safety & operational efficiency, ensure impactful programming, strengthen employee engagement, deepen community engagement.
- Mrs. Lemons reviewed the metric choices, choice admin picked, current performance, performance target, high level action, and progress monitoring metrics for each.
- Utilize fiscal resources effectively is the target SGC will help to support since the metric selection is Grant Awards. The SGC will do a Grant Development Course in November. They helped to create progress monitoring metrics based off the metric.
- In addition to SGC focusing on the utilize fiscal responsibilities they will also focus on deepen community connections.
- Motion to approve: Dempster, second: Danielle Calo. All in favor.

#### 1:26pm

 Next meeting we will review the data of our student survey at the end of last year and we will look at the survey questions.

1:27pm- Motion to approve: Backer, Second Starling